Banco Central de Honduras
Apartado Postal 3165
Tel. (504) 2216-1000, 2262-3700, ext. 10902

Correo electronico: adquisiciones@bch.hn

“Al Servicio de la Nacion”

Siguenos dando clic en nuestras redes scciales

ONlinll v WMo

%

De: Edgardo Martinez <emartine@mathworks.com>
Enviado: martes 03 de septiembre de 2024 10:49
Para: adquisiciones

Cc: Leudys Duanys Contrera

Asunto: Cotizacion Actualizada - MATLAB

Hola buenos dias,

Les comparto la cotizacién actualizada con las 9 licencias.
Quedamos atentos al pago.

Un cordial saludo,

Edgardo Martinez

Renewal Sales Representative

Spain +34 -91-799-4734
International/lreland: +353-91-43-5662
LinkedIn

D. Jbver What's New

MATLAB

4\ MathWorks

From: Samuel Elias Martinez Macias <Samuel.Martinez@bch.hn>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Leudys Duanys Contrera <icontrer@mathworks.com>
Subject: RE: Consulta

Hola Leudys, mucho gusto.

Queria consultarle si es posible puedan enviar la cotizacidn para hoy. Hay varios pasos previo a realizar el pago
y estamos al limite con el tiempo.






MathWorks Ltd Tel: +353-91-435550 Directors: R. Haxby (UK), J. O'Keefe (US)

Registered Office: Fax: +353-91-435560 Registered in Ireland No. 584822
Citypoint mathworks com VAT No. IE3429008MH
M thW k 13-27 Prospect Hill
a Or S Galway H91 PSKP
Ireland

Mr. Elvis Casco

Banco Central de Honduras

Unidad de Investigacion Econémica 3165 - Dpto
Int.

Frente al Congreso Nacional

Tegucigalpa 3165

Honduras

Date: 20 Jun 2024
Phone: +504-2372270
Email: elvis.casco@bch.hn

RE: Quote 13499742
This quote is valid until 30 Sep 2024

Thank you for your interest in MathWorks products and services. Your quote includes pricing and ordering instructions.
Payment Terms: The terms of this quote are prepayment (for customers in Ireland, payment terms are net 30).

If Your quote does not require prepayment, there are two easy ways to place your order:
e ONLINE: View your quote at mathworks.com/store/quotes and purchase by credit card (login required)
o EMAIL: Send a purchase order to orders-ie@mathworks.com Be sure to include your quote number on your order.
Additional order and payment Information are included on the following pages of this quote.
If you have gquestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Edgardo Martinez

Phone: +353-91-43-5662
emartine@mathworks.com

Explure consulling and training services that help you realize the full potential of MATLAB and Simulink products.
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&\ MathWorks:

MathWorks Contact Info:
Edgardo Martinez

Phone: +353-91-43-5662
emartine@mathworks.com

RE: Quote 13499742

This quote is valid until 30 Sep 2024

Master License: 31399532
License: 40781767

Standard | Individual | Perpetual
PRODUCT RENEWAL

Qty Product (Part #)
MATLAB (MLSMS)

—_—

Soflware Maintenance Service

Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)

Sottware Maintenance Service

Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)

Software Maintenance Service

(STSMS)

Softwuare Maintenance Service

| License: 40781768
Standard | Individual | Perpetual
| PRODUCT RENEWAL

Qty Product (Part #)
MATLAB (MLSMS)

Sottware Maintenance Service

Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)

Software Maintenance Seivice

Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)

Software Maintenunee Scrvice

(STSMS)

Soflware Maintenunce Service

| License: 40781769
| Standard | Individual | Perpetual
PRODUCT RENEWAL

MathWorks Ltd Tel: +353-91-435550
Registered Office: Fax: +353-91-435560
Citypoint mathworks . com
13-27 Prospect Hill

Galway H91 P9KP

Ireland

Mr. Elvis Casco

Directors: R. Haxby (UK), J. O'Keefe (US)

Registered in Ireland No. 584822
VAT No. |E3429008MH

Banco Central de Honduras

Unidad de Investigacion Econémica 3165 - Dpto

Int.

Frente al Congreso Nacional
Tegucigalpa 3165

Honduras

Months
12 01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

Service Period

9 0l Jan 2025 - 30 Sep 2025

12 01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

Statistics and Machine Leaming Toolbox 9 0l Jan 2025 - 30 Sep 2025

Months Service Period
12 01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

12 01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

12 01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

Statistics and Machine Learning Toolbox 12 01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025
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Annual Unit Price
441.00

378.00

252.00

221.00

Subtotal:

Annual Unit Price
441.00

378.00

252.00

221,00

Subtotal:

Ext. Price
441.00

283.50

252.00

165.75

1.142.25

Ext. Price
441.00

|
378.00 |

252.00

221.00

1,292.00




Qty Product (Part #)
| MATLAB (MLSMS)

Software Maintenance Service

1 Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

| Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)
Sottware Maintenance Service

| Statistics and Machine Leamning Toolbox
(STSMS)

Software Maintenance Service

License: 40781770
' Standard | Individual | Perpetual
PRODUCT RENEWAL

Qty Product (Part #)
1 MATLAB (MLSMS)

Software Maintenance Service
I Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)

Software Maintenance Service

1 Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

| Statistics and Machine Leaming Toolbox
(STSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

License: 40781771
Standard | Individual | Perpetual
PRODUCT RENEWAL

Qty Product (Part #)
I MATLAB (MLSMS)

Softwwe Maintenance Service

I Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)
Softwiare Maintenance Seivice

| Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)
Softwaie Maintenance Service

1 Statistics and Machine Leaming Toolbox
(STSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

License: 41037878
Standard | Individual | Perpetual
NEW PRODUCTS

Qty Product (Part #)
I Curve Fitting Toolbox (CF)

| Financial Instruments Toolbox (IT)

1 Financial Toolbox (FI)

1 Risk Management Toolbox (RK)
PRODUCT RENEWAL

Qty Product (Part #)
| MATLAB (MLSMS)

Months
12

12

Months
12

12

Months
2

Service Period
01 Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

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

Unit Price
1,225.00

2,100.00
2,100.00
2,100.00

Annual Unit Price
441.00

Ext. Price
441.00 |

378.00
252.00

221.00

1,292.00

Ext. Price
441.00

378.00
252.00

221.00

1,.292.00

Ext. Price
441.00

378.00
252.00

221.00

1,292.00

Ext. Price
1,225.00

2,100.00
2,100.00
2,100.00

Ext. Price
441.00




aty

Qty

License: 41058785
Standard | Individual | Perpetual

Software Maintenance Service

| Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)
Software Mamrtenance Seivice

1 Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

| Statistics and Machine Learming Toolbox
(STSMS)

Sottware Maintenunce Service

License: 41037879
Standard | Individual | Perpetual
PRODUCT RENEWAL

Product (Part #)
| MATLAB (MLSMS)

Software Maintenance Service

1 Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

1 Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)
Softwwre Maintenance Service

1 Statistics and Machine Leaming Toolbox
(STSMS)

Software Maintenance Service

License: 41058784
| Standard | Individual | Perpetual
PRODUCT RENEWAL

Product (Part #)
| MATLAB (MLSMS)

Sottware Mamtenance Service

1 Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

1 Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)
Software Maintenance Service

I Statistics and Machine Learning Toolbox
(STSMS)

Software Maintenance Senvice

PRODUCT RENEWAL

Qty

Product (Part #)
MATLAB (MLSMS)

Softwwre Maintenance Seivice

Bioinformatics Toolbox (BISMS)

Softwiare Maintenanee Scivice

Econometrics Toolbox (ETSMS)

Software Mamtenance Service

Optimization Toolbox (OPSMS)

Sattware Maintenance Serviee

Statistics and Machine Leaming Toolbox
(STSMS)

12

~

12

Months
12

12

12

0l Oct 2024 - 30 Sep 2025

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

8.817.00 |

Ext. Price
441.00

378.00

252.00

221.00

1,292.00 |

Ext. Price
441.00

378.00

252.00

221.00

1.292.00

Ext. Price |
441.00

221.00

378.00

252.00

221.00




*Actual Service Period will be determined when the order is processed.

Subtotal: 1,513.00

Subtotal: USD 19,224.25
VAT: USD 0.00
Grand Total: USD 19,224.25

Subject to VAT legislation of Ireland
Local VAT registration number: IE3429008MH

Products and services are subject to applicable taxes
Product and pricing subject to change and availability

Payment Terms: Prepaid

MATLAB and Simulink are registered trademarks of The MathWorks, Inc. See mathworks.com/trademarks for a list of additional
trademarks. Other product or brand names may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective holders.
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Ordering and Payment Information

How to Complete your Purchase
Pre-Payment

a. By credit card in MathWorks Store at mathworks com/store
Login to MathWorks account is required. If you do not have an account, use the "Create an account” option on the login
screen.

b. By wire transfer. Bank Wire transfer information is as follows:
Beneficiary Bank Name: J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A., Dublin
Beneficiary Bank SWIFT: CHASIE4L
Beneficiary Name: MathWorks Limited
Beneficiary Bank Account Number: 79601574
Beneficiary IBAN: IEB9CHAS93090379601574

if required Correspondent Bank details are as follows:

Correspondent Bank Name: JPMORGAN CHASE BANK N.A., NEW YORK
Correspondent Bank SWIFT: CHASUS33

Please forward your payment and reference your quote or invoice number via:

Purchase Order
E-Mail your purchase order as an attachment to orders-ie@mathworks.com or mail it to:
Attn: Revenue Accounting and Controls
MathWorks Ltd
Citypoint
13-27 Prospect Hill
Galway
H91 PIKP
Ireland

Purchase Order Requirements
The following information is required with your order:
o Authorized approval for purchase (authorized signature, company letterhead, company stamp, purchase order number or
any other references required by your purchase department)
o  MathWorks quote number
e  Total amount of order
e Delivery and invoice address
e MathWorks payment terms
e  All orders are subject to VAT, where applicable
e Your VAT number if you are VAT registered

Contact Information

All MathWorks licenses require an administrator to serve as the main source of communication for the license. If your order includes
a new license, please provide the name, address, phone and e-mail for the contact that will be responsible for administering the
license.

Company Information

The MathWorks Ltd

Registered office: Ireland
Registration Number: 584822
Ireland VAT Number: IE3429008MH

Money-Back Guarantee
If you are not completely satisfied with your purchase, call within 30 days for a full refund.
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Licensing & Software Maintenance Service Information - 2024

Licensing Options

Individual: Individual licenses are intended for use by a single
named user. The products can be activated on up to four different
computers, provided that the products are only accessible to and
used by that single named user. A named user may not use a
program on more than two computers simultaneously.

Designated Computer: Designated Computer licenses are
intended for use on a single, designated computer, provided the
products are operated from that computer's console by one
licensed user at any given time.

Network Named User: Network Named User licenses are intended
for use by a specified number of designated named users to run
the product on any computer that is connected to a single network
license manager. It is the responsibility of the Licensee to maintain
a list of specific user names. This license option requires a
minimum of two named users.

Concurrent: Concurrent licenses are intended for use by a specified
number of concurrent users to run the product on any computer
that is connected to a single network license manager.

License Term

Annual and Short-Term licenses provide the right to use the
software for a fixed duration, and MathWorks Software
Maintenance Service is included in the license fee. To ensure
uninterrupted service, you may renew your license prior to the
conclusion of the license term. Otherwise, the license and Software
Maintenance Service will expire at the end of the term period.

Perpetual licenses provide the right to use the software indefinitely,
and the first year of MathWorks Software Maintenance Service is
included in the initial purchase price. After the initial 12 month
period, an annual fee is required to renew your Software
Maintenance Service.

MathWorks Software Maintenance Service

The first year of Software Maintenance Service is included with
new product licenses. You can continue uninterrupted service in
subsequent years by renewing your subscription annually.

MathWorks Software Maintenance Service includes:

s The latest updates to your MATLAB and Simulink
products with releases twice a year

*  Worldwide technical support from specialized engineers

e Online offerings such as MATLAB Mobile, MATLAB
Online, and MATLAB Drive

Note:

e An active subscription is required to purchase add-on
products.

« [f your subscription lapses, renewal at a later date will
incur fees for the forward service period, any applicable
back maintenance fees for the lapsed period, and a
reinstatement fee of 25% of the annual cost of Software
Maintenance Service.

e  For more information, see mathworks.
com/services/maintenance

Ineligible Programs

See Product Requirements to determine whether each program is
eligible for use with MATLAB Compiler, Simulink Compiler,
Parallel Computing Toolbox and MATLAB Parallel Server.

mathworks.com/prodreq

Additional Fees

The fees for the license are determined based upon the country
where all licensed user(s) are principally located. Additional fees
may apply to a transfer of the license, or the principal location of
any licensed user, to another country.
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